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From: Melissa Joy
To: Rein Lehari
Cc: Phyllis Beaulieu
Subject: RE: 2BE-MSX Water Licence -Annual Report form
Date: Thursday, April 12, 2012 1:33:14 PM
Attachments: 111028 REVISED Standard NWB Annual Reporting Form-FSTE.xls


Dear Rein,
 
I have contacted the NWB in regards to a records check, as we (AANDC) have no record of additional
information being provided by Aurora Geosciences, beyond their May 10/10 submission of a revised Final
Plan and correspondence on October 2010, informing the NWB that they no longer represent Silvermet.
Annual reports are to be submitted regardless of activity on site: if there was no activity, then this is
stated on the form.  You can access the annual report and other forms and guides on the NWB's ftp site
(http://www.nunavutwaterboard.org/en/public_registry).  I've attached the annual report form for your
reference -it's pretty straight forward.  I recommend contacting the NWB directly if you need
assistance with this. 
 
Melissa


>>> "Rein Lehari" <rlehari@silvermet.ca> 4/10/2012 4:56 PM >>>


Dear Melissa


There may not be much of anything left to burn in any event. But if there is, it would be useful to
have such approval. In reviewing the May 28, 2010 letter, there were two outstanding items: (1)
annual reports for 2007, 2008 and 2009 and (2) water use fee payment.


My understanding from Aurora Geosciences was that they were submitting the annual reports for
2007 and 2008. There was no activity after that time.


I had also understood that payment of the water use fee was made.


Could you please check your records and advise me on this. If something has not taken place, could
you let me know what we wold need to do to rectify the situation at this stage.


Best regards


Rein


 


From: Melissa Joy [mailto:Melissa.Joy@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca] 
Sent: April-10-12 4:38 PM
To: Rein Lehari
Cc: Tracey McCaie; Phyllis Beaulieu
Subject: RE: 2BE-MSX Water Licence 2011


 


Dear Rein,
 
As per your question regarding open burning, Part D, Item 2 of the water license prohibits open burning
for waste disposal: according to correspondence from the NWB (listed on their ftp site) on this request
(letter dated May 28, 2010), as Silvermet has not provided the NWB with outstanding items pertaining to
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Notes for Use


			Nunavut Water Board


			Standard Form for Annual Reporting Requirements of NWB2 Exploration Water Licenses


			Under the terms of your water licence issued by the Nunavut Water Board ("NWB") for the use of water and the disposal of waste into water associated with mineral exploration (NWB2 Licenses), Licensees are required to submit to the NWB an Annual Report no later than March 31st of the year following the calendar year being reported.


			In order to aid the Licensee with the preparation of the Annual Report and facilitate its review by the NWB, Licensees are required to use the following form.


			Recommendation and Helpful tips for use:


						Metric units shall be used to report any relevant data.


						How to Add additional space within Text boxes - Right click mouse on the row number (directly to the left of your screen) which falls within the text box range and click insert. Do not drag or drop text box to modify size of the text box because formatting will not be maintained and data will be lost. If you have large amounts of data recommend adding additional worksheets.  Go to the help menu for assistance.


						Electronic versions should be submitted in Adobe to ensure protection of your information.  If you do not have shortcut keys to save as a PDF.  Go to print menu . Choose to print "Entire Worksheet" then select printer option Adobe PDF and you will be prompted to save the document as a PDF document.  Reminder ensure you have saved your document in Excel so that future changes can be made.


						Modify the Header - Select "View" then "Header" from the main menu. Select "Custom Header" and change to reflect the valid Water Licence No.


						Textboxes denoted with * are optional.


			Annual Reports shall be submitted by either fax, mail or email in adobe acrobat or Excel format to:


						Nunavut Water Board


						c/o Manager of Licensing


						P.O. Box 119


						Gjoa Haven, NU X0B 1J0


						Tel: 867-360-6338


						Fax:867-360-6369


						Email: licensing@nwb.nunavut.ca			licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org





licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org





Standard Form


			NWB Annual Report												Year being reported:


			License No:												Issued Date:


															Expiry Date:


						Project Name:


						Licensee:


						Mailing Address:


						Name of Company filing Annual Report (if different from Name of Licensee please clarify relationship between the two entities, if applicable):


			General Background Information on the Project (*optional):


			Licence Requirements: the licensee must provide the following information in accodance with


			A summary report of water use and waste disposal activities, including, but not limited to: methods of obtaining water; sewage and greywater management; drill waste management; solid and hazardous waste management.


						Water Source(s):


						Water Quantity:												Quantity Allowable Domestic (cu.m)


																		Actual Quantity Used Domestic (cu.m)


																		Quantity Allowable Drilling (cu.m)


																		Total Quantity Used Drilling (cu.m)


						Waste Management and/or Disposal


						Additional Details:


			A list of unauthorized discharges and a summary of follow-up actions taken.


						Spill No.:									(as reported to the Spill Hot-line)


						Date of Spill:


						Date of Notification to an Inspector:


						Additional Details: (impacts to water, mitigation measures, short/long term monitoring, etc)


			Revisions to the Spill Contingency Plan


						Additional Details:


			Revisions to the Abandonment and Restoration Plan


						Additional Details:


			Progressive Reclamation Work Undertaken


						Additional Details (i.e., work completed and future works proposed)


			Results of the Monitoring Program including:


						The GPS Co-ordinates (in degrees, minutes and seconds of latitude and longitude) of each location where sources of water are utilized;


						Additional Details:


						The GPS Co-ordinates (in degrees, minutes and seconds of latitude and longitude) of each location where wastes associated with the licence are deposited;


						Additional Details:


						Results of any additional sampling and/or analysis that was requested by an Inspector


						Additional Details: (date of request, analysis of results, data attached, etc)


			Any other details on water use or waste disposal requested by the Board by November 1 of the year being reported.


						Additional Details: (Attached or provided below)


			Any responses or follow-up actions on inspection/compliance reports


						Additional Details: (Dates of Report, Follow-up by the Licensee)


			Any additional comments or information for the Board to consider


			Date Submitted:


			Submitted/Prepared by:


			Contact Information:						Tel:


									Fax:


									email:





&RNWB2(insert)


&C&P/&N


Solid Waste Disposal


Drill Waste


Sewage


Greywater


Hazardous


Other:


NWB:
If more than one spill incident occurred simply copy rows and "insert copied cells" as needed.





GPS Coordinates


			


			GPS Coordinates for water sources utilized


									Latitude									Longitude


						Source Description			Deg			Min			Sec			Deg			Min			Sec


									º			΄			˝			º			΄			˝


			GPS Locations of areas of waste disposal


						Location Description (type)			Latitude									Longitude


									Deg			Min			Sec			Deg			Min			Sec


									º			΄			˝			º			΄			˝








Format Control


			Select			Select						Part A			Item 1


			Yes			2008						Part B			Item 2


			No			2009						Part C			Item 3


						2010						Select			Select


						2011


						2012


						2013


						2014


						2015


			No Spill Contingency Plan (SCP) submitted or approved


			SCP submitted and approved - no revision required or proposed


			SCP addendum attached for Board consideration


			Other: (see additional details)


			N/A - not applicable


			Select


			No Abandonment and Restoration (AR) Plan submitted or approved


			AR plan submitted and approved - no revision required or proposed


			AR addendum attached for Board consideration


			Other: (see additional details)


			N/A - not applicable


			No additional sampling requested by an Inspector or the Board


			Additional sampling requested by an Inspector or the Board (See below)


			Select


			No inspection and/or compliance report issued by INAC


			No inspection report issued by INAC


			No compliance report issued by INAC


			Inspection and Compliance Report received by the Licensee (Date):


			Inspection Report received by the Licensee (Date):


			Compliance Report received by the Licensee (Date):


			Select


			Select


			Not Applicable (N/A)


			Details described below


			Details attached












this licence, the request was not being considered further.   AANDC fully supports the NWB on this
decision.  
 
Thank you for the update; I look forward to reviewing your Plan. 
 
Best regards,
Melissa
 
 
 
 
Melissa Joy, B. Env Sc.
Water Resource Officer
Aboriginal Affairs & Northern Development Canada
P.O. Box 100, Iqaluit, NU, X0A 0H0
PH: (867) 975-4288
FAX: (867) 979-6445
email: melissa.joy@aandc.gc.ca 
 
 
This transmission is confidential. Any unauthorized disclosure,
distribution, or other use is strictly prohibited.  If you have received
this message in error, please contact sender immediately and delete this
transmission and any attachments.
>>> "Rein Lehari" <rlehari@silvermet.ca> 3/30/2012 2:28 PM >>>


Dear Melissa


As previously indicated, Grant Newman of Kikiak Contracting Ltd. in Kugluktuk will be assisting us in
the final site restoration program.


By way of background, you will have seen from the photos of last summer that most of the camp
had been dismantled and removed. About a year ago, Kikiak was moving some salt from Kugluktuk
to the Hornby Bay camp at Mouse Lake. We arranged for Kikiak to remove as much of the camp as
was feasible, given there was still substantial snow on the ground. The fuel drums and wood were
moved to the Mouse Lake site and all other camp equipment was moved back to Kikiak’s premises
at Kugluktuk. Of course, as noted in your photos, some of the fuel cache was not located last year.


I understand from Grant that he sent out some guys a week ago and they located 20 fuel drums. 8
were hauled back to Kugluktuk and he has some guys going out to bring back the rest this weekend.


The balance of the restoration will have to wait until the snow is gone. Grant is planning to have a
helicopter available over the next few months but does not have exact dates yet. I will put together
a program and send it to you for review and comments. Once he can firm up dates, Grant will then
organize a team to go in and complete the work.


Separately, I have requested from Aurora Geosciences the listing of drill locations and the
reclamation that was done around each one. Once I get this together, I will forward it to you.


From the photos of 2011, it looks like there are still some wood items, such as core boxes at site. In
2010, a request for open burning permission was made and both KIA and Environment Canada
seemed to support this request, but we never finalized it. There are not very many items that
remain for open burning, according to the pictures, but it would facilitate the restoration if we had
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such permission. Could you update me on what would be required for this.


Please let me know what other items I may be missing from the above.


Best regards


Rein  


 


From: Melissa Joy [mailto:Melissa.Joy@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca] 
Sent: March-14-12 5:13 PM
To: rlehari@silvermet.ca
Cc: Andrew Keim; Jeff Mercer; Phyllis Beaulieu
Subject: 2BE-MSX Water Licence 2011


 


Mr. Lehari,
 
Further to our discussion yesterday, please find attached the results of a flyover inspection conducted in
July 2011 for the Silvermet camp under water licence 2BE-MSX0712 (also known as Valley Lake under
LUP N2007J0012).  Please note, an additional fuel cache was identified at this time: the information
identified in the attached letter is to be addressed/incorporated into Silvermet's Compliance Plan. 
 
A hard copy is also being sent to your office via registered mail.  If you have any questions or concerns,
please feel free to contact me.
 
 
Thank-you,
Melissa Joy


 
 
 
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


No virus found in this message.
Checked by AVG - www.avg.com
Version: 2012.0.1913 / Virus Database: 2114/4870 - Release Date: 03/14/12


No virus found in this message.
Checked by AVG - www.avg.com



mailto:[mailto:Melissa.Joy@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca]

mailto:rlehari@silvermet.ca

mailto:melissa.joy@aandc.gc.ca

http://www.avg.com/

http://www.avg.com/





Version: 2012.0.1913 / Virus Database: 2411/4926 - Release Date: 04/10/12





